
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 6:59 AM
To: 'Gregston, Terry G'
Cc: 'Ron Ragland'; 'Joe Hernandez'; 'Daniel Frick'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Keel A 14 - Sampling Results & Closure
Attachments: H102501 Keel A Inj Line Sidewall Clearance 111611 .pdf

Terry:

Following my email to you yesterday and our subsequent conversation, we concurred that the sidewalls at the Keel A 
#14 injection line release are sufficiently clean to allow for backfilling and restoration of the site. Unless otherwise 
stipulation, the closure will be in accordance with the specifications of the email I sent yesterday. As requested, I have 
attached a copy of the analysis. Upon completion of restoration, a closure report will be prepared and submitted.

Respectfully:

fredfCobties

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions. Inc.
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone: 432-563-2200 
Fax: 432-563-2213
E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It 
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, 
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and 
delete it.

l



PHONE (575) 393-2326 • 101 E. MARLAND 0 HOBBS, NM 88240
OCARDINAL

Laboratories

November 17, 2011 

FRED HOLMES

ETECH Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 

P. 0. BOX 8469 

MIDLAND, TX 79708

RE: JL KEEL A #14

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 11/16/11 18:10.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method SW-846 8260 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydorcarbons

Certificate number T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical materials and non-potable 

water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 

Method EPA 524.2 

Method EPA 524.4

Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)

Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 

Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 

chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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OCARDI NAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

ETECH Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 

FRED HOLMES 

P. 0. BOX 846?

MIDLAND TX, 79708 

Fax To: (432) 563-2213

Received:

Reported:

Project Name: 

Project Number: 

Project Location:

11/16/2011 

11/17/2011 

J L KEEL A #14 

253-3036-000 

EDDY COUNTY

Sampling Date: 

Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 

Sample Received By:

11/16/2011

Soil
** (See Notes) 

Jodi Henson

sample ID: SP 6 EAST END N WALL 7'.(H102501-01)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 16.0 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: SP 10 CENTER N.
Chloride, SM4500CI-B

WALL T (H102501-02) 

mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride <16.0 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: SP 13 WEST END N. WALL T (H102501-03) 
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 32.0 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: SP 3 EAST END S WALL T (H102501-04) 
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride <16.0 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, indudlng those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

indudlng, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardess of whether such

daim i$ based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the sarrples identified above. Tins report shall not be reproduced except in hill wrth wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

m
Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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OCARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ” 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

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

Sample ID: SP 8 CENTER S WALL 7' (H102501-05)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 2360 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14

Sample ID: SP 11 WEST END S WALL 7' (H102501-06)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 48.0 16.0 11/17/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shaB be deemed waived unless made in vwibng and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shad Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

Induding, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or toss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

claim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples Identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 • 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
OCARDINAL

Laboratories

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

**» Insufficient time to reach temperature.

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C 

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE; Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, vrftether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, mdudmg those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for Incidental or consequential damages,

indudlng, without limitation, business Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in foil with written approval of Cardinal Laboratones.

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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